From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 1:47 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org;
javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org; Sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Inquiry regarding Dual Job (UCPO Shabeer Dist Orakzai)

Thank you for sharing an email.
Kindly proceed and share an a report for management review.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

On May 2, 2023, at 1:45 PM, muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org wrote:

Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas,

I hope you will be doing well. A complaint on account of Dual Job has been reported by the Program
Team against Mr. Muhammad Shabeer-UCPO Mishti, District Orakzai. It is suggested that CTC
Management will issue a Show Cause Letter to Mr. Muhammad Shabeer (UCPO Mishti) against the
complaint received for Dual Job to acquire his stance. In case of an unsatisfactory response received, his
services shall be terminated with immediate effect as per the Rules and Regulations of the Organization.
Your kind feedback / approval is requested for further necessary action.

Best Regards,
Muslehuddin

From: ANWAR, Rizwan [mailto:anwarr@who.int]

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:27 AM

To: sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan

<afridis@who.int>
Subject: Inquiry regarding Dual Job (UCPO Shabeer Dist Orakzai)

Dear CTC Colleagues , Salam

| hope this email find you in the best of your health .| came to know about the Dual Job of Mr Shabeer
working as UCPO (UC Meshti ) District Orakzai but | don’t have any documentary evidence till this time .l
would request you to carry out an official inquiry and share the details with us for further proceedings
Details are as Follows

Working as PTC Teacher in Govt Primary School Hassan Zai Darra ( UC Mirghara)
Regards

Rizwan
AC Kohat Division
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